

Arkansas



CENTRAL OFFICE COR MEETING REPORT

May 22nd, 2019

CORs meet on the 4th Wednesday of every month at 5:30pm at CO

Attendance: (13) Thom G – BTG, Sam C – 120 & ½, Mandy Anderson – Cabot, Marci H – Saints We Ain't, Jennifer S – Rock, Clarence W – Rule 62, Sarah C – Pig Pen, Jaimie W – Barely Legal, Melissa P -- F Street & COR Secretary, *Charlie H -- Beebe, Joe R -- BTG & Board Chair, *Perry D -- Cosmopolitan & CO Liaison, and *Bob W -- Reservoir & CO Manager (*Board members)

April minutes approved

Finances: Bob gave the financial report for April. Compared to April last year, income was down by \$772, mostly due to donations being down so much (\$-823). Expenses were up from last year by \$81. Overall difference was negative by \$1988, so it was a losing month. Financial report for April was approved.

Liaison: Perry wrote a report to be read at District 9 meeting on June 1st regarding what services CO provides such as the 12-stepper program and SOS (Sharing Our Sobriety). Please continue to remember the SOS program, and give back in support of CO when you or someone you know has a AA birthday.

Volunteer and office report: All in-house volunteer shifts have been filled. 20 or more 12 steppers per month are being put in contact with people calling CO. This is a good indicator of how well CO is carrying the message. A big help has been in asking the caller "Are you new to the program?"

Activities: Founder's Day event was scheduled for June 8th at Burns Park. Birthday cake and ice cream and live music was planned. Activities Committee still needs creative people to volunteer in order to help make such events possible. They meet every 4th Tuesday at 5:30.



Old business: Input was received regarding setting up the prudent reserve bank account, and the board will meet and make that decision on July 15th.

New Business: none

In loving service, Melissa P